FILED 2/2/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 00986-2022

State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 2, 2022
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Kerri Maloy, Engineering Specialist 11, Division of Engineering % LA

RE: Docket No. 20210189-WU - Application for transfer of water facilities of
Camachee Island Company, Inc. d/b/a Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility and
Certificate No. 647-W to Windward Camachee Marina Owner LLC, in St. Johns
County.

Please file the attached “Request and Approval for Extension of Time” in the above-mentioned
docket file.

Thank you.
KM/jp

Attachment



From: Kerri Maloy

To: "Ali Tharoo"

Cc: Marissa Ramos; Joann Parsons

Subject: RE: Docket no. 20210189-WU

Date: Tuesday, February 01, 2022 11:09:55 AM
Ali,

Your request for an extension for the Utility’s response to the listed deficiencies in Docket No.
20210189, has been approved to COB Friday, February 11, 2022. I will have this email filed
in the docket file.

Thank you.

Kerri Maloy

Engineering Specialist

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6836

KMaloy@psc.state.fl.us

From: Ali Tharoo <Ali@finvarb.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2022 10:56 AM
To: Kerri Maloy <KMALOY@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: Docket no. 20210189-WU

Hello Kerri,

May we at Camachee Marina Owner LLC have an extension for our deficiencies. We just need a little
more time in finishing up and proving all the necessary documents and answers needed.

Please do advise,

Thanks,

Ali Tharoo

Staff Accountant - Robert Finvarb Companies
2999 NE 191st Street, Suite 800

Aventura, FL 33180

Phone: (305) 866-7555 ext. 026

Fax: (305) 866-7515

Email: ali@finvarb.com

Web: www.robertfinvarbcompanies.com

Confidentiality Notice: This communication is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Section
#2510-2521. It is legally privileged (including attachments) and is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies)
to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us at ali@finvarb.com so that we may take the appropriate action and avoid troubling
you further. If you are not the intended recipient(s), please destroy this message, and any attachments, and notify the sender
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by return e-mail. Thank you for your cooperation.



	01-DN 20210189-WU (Camachee) MEMO-Extension of Time
	2.-RE_ Docket no. 20210189-WU



